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COUNTY™ County Exoeutive

Maode o Samething Stronges

TO: Cheryl A. Reese, Clerk of the Legislature
FROM: Matthew L. Ossenfort, Montgomery County Executive

DATE: January 13, 2017

RE: Montgomery County Criminal Justice Coordinating Council

Pursuant to Article 3, Section 3 of the Montgomery County Charter, I, County Executive
Matthew L. Ossenfort, hereby appoint the following people to serve on the Montgomery
County Criminal Justice Coordinating Council:

Honorable Felix I. Catena, County Court Judge

Honorable Kathleen R. Buck, Town of Mohawk

Kelli McCoski, District Attorney

William F. Martuscello, Public Defender

Joseph Isabel, County Legislator

Lucille Sitterly, Director of Probation

Matthew Ossenfort, County Executive

Robert Thomas, County Undersheriff

Dale Haight

Jean Karutis

Sara Boerenko, Director of Community Mental Hygiene Services
Pat Tombley, Director of The Lighthouse Treatment

Honorable Herbert Menge, Town of Amsterdam

Ann Rhodes, Director, Hamilton, Fulton and Montgomery Prevention Council
Brenda Rava, Director of Youth, ATI & Veterans® Services

Matthew L. Ossénfort
Montgomery County Executive
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